Amy Ow

From: Camille Leung

Sent: Thursday, June 17,2021 11:30 AM

To: Amy Ow

Subject: FW: Rain Event - BMP Inspection - Weekly SUBMITTED Highlands
Attachments: Highlands - BMP Inspection - Weekly.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

From: Neil Trenerry <neil@cervelliere.com>

Sent: Tuesday, June 15, 2021 4:47 PM

To: Bob Pellegrine <Bob.P@nexgenbuilders.com>; Camille Leung <cleung@smcgov.org>; Jessica Henderson-McBean
<JHenderson-McBean@swca.com>; Noel Chamberlain <noel@nexgenbuilders.com>

Subject: Fwd: Rain Event - BMP Inspection - Weekly SUBMITTED Highlands

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of San Mateo County. Unless you recognize the sender's email address and know
the content is safe, do not click links, open attachments or reply.

—————————— Forwarded message ---------

From: Rain Event App <noreply@raineventapp.com>

Date: Tue, Jun 15, 2021 at 10:32 AM

Subject: Rain Event - BMP Inspection - Weekly SUBMITTED Highlands
To: <neil@cervelliere.com>

CC: <neil@cervelliere.com>




Site Form Submitted

BMP Inspection - Weekly COMPLETED

Jobsite Notice

Jobsite

Highlands



Current Weather

0% 2%

CHANCE OF RAIN NEXT 4

GO TO DASHBOARD

Neil Trenerry, CESSWI, QSP
Risk Consultant
Cell 925-752-4843

Sent from iPad



